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Mr Russell Miller

Partner

Minter Ellison

GPO Box 369

CANBERRA ACT 2601

Dear Mr Miller

International Air Transport Association - Passenger Agency Program
Applications for a Minor Variation of Authorisation A90791

I refer to the above applications for minor variation lodged with the Australian Competition
and Consumer Commission (the ACCC) on 23 December 2004 and 11 March 2005 by the
International Air Transport Association (IATA).

The ACCC has received a submission from the Australian Federation of Travel Agents
(AFTA) on this matter. A copy of AFTA’s submission is enclosed for your information and
will be placed on the ACCC’s Public Register.

If your client wishes to respond to AFTA’s submission, please ensure that it does so in
writing by cob Friday 22 April 2005. Any response should be addressed to:

The General Manager

Adjudication Branch

Australian Competition and Consumer Commission
PO Box 1199

DICKSON ACT 2602

Should you have any queries in relation to this matter, please contact me on (02) 6243 1049.
Yours sincerely

< ( oA

Isabelle Arnaud
Director, Adjudication




